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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

S e e ]
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 2:13 PM
To: jenny chong; Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR
Cc: carmen lim; serence ctc; coleen kwok
Subject: RE: FINALISED SLF6832C
Dear Jenny,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Confirm final fig $1,300.08 and 2 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to NTUC Insurance company.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: jenny chong <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 8 June 2019 11:58 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: carmen lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>; serence ctc <serence@esteemperf.com.sg>; coleen kwok
<coleen21@esteemperf.com.sg>

Subject: FINALISED SLF6832C

Dear Tau fi
Pls refer as attached.
Kindly confirm the finalised amount asap.

Thank you

Freundliche GriiBe / Best Regards

Jenny Chong
Senior Operation Executive | Operation Division
Esteem Performance Pte Ltd

P: 6484 1221
F: 6484 7829
E: ienny@esteemperf.com.sq

5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259
(Head Office)

385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre
(Showroom)




MBHH19017885 / Ajax Mars Ple Ltd - Bukit Merah D will be affected due to late reportin
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 08/02/2019 21:21 Your NC oo p g

SUBMITTED BY: Mayury Sinnasamy Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 08/02/2019 21:36

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accigent 1o speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as poessible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the pan of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and fo copies of the repcrt being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 08/02/2019 21:21

Date Of Accident 02/02/2018917:10

Exact Location Of Accident JUNCTION OF EUNOS LINK & KAKI BUKIT AVE 1
Country/State of Lass SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLF6832C
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD
Co Reg No 201617200G

Email Address NOEMAIL

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-66550005
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model PRIUS HYBRID 1.8 CVT

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident HIRE & REWARD

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NG

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy YES

Palicy Number A29069766MKF

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver LEE POH KAIT

NRIC No S51816547C

Date Of Birth 18/07/1867

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 23/08/1988

Driving Experience 30 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-93791811

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address SPENCER.LEE.LS38@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 14



Address NIL

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle =

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 4

Passenger 1 NAME: . MR ANG
GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . p2
GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 3 NAME: . P3
GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

My car SLF6832C was stationary at the traffic light junction of EUNOS LINK & KAKI BUKIT AVE 1, when suddenly a car
SJF1195P hit onto rear of my SLF6832C. No injuries to all my passengers & me. That's all.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: RETRIEVING
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SJF1195P
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA/ESTIMA AERAS 2.4 A
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver NING TAU YEE

Page 2 of 14



NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

S7116389Z
98509241

Page 3of 14
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

ACLIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

My car SLF6832C was stationary at the traffic light junction of EUNOS LINK & KAKI
BUKIT AVE 1, when suddenly a car SJF1195P hit onto rear of my SLFE832C. No
injuries to all my passengers & me. That’s all.

Tax Voucher No.:

DECLARATION

I'We dediare that the above particulars & information provided above are frug in every aspec!

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
WMOHD FADZLY BIN IEMAIL

MARS Ofiicar
Registerad Owner or Driver's Sgnsiurs
Job Compiste Dake/Tme DateiTime:
8 February 2019 1355 PM 8 February 2019 at 3:55 PM
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=\ ESTEEM =

- Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 259, 569536.
; = P EHF 0””‘”0[ Tel: +65-6484 1221 Fax: +65-6484 7829 Website: www.esteemperf.com.sg
Repair Estimates SLF 6832 C
Parts (a) Cost/ List Price Items $ 2,197.80
Plus/Less 25% $ 549.45
Total of Cost/ List $ 1,648.35

(b) Nett Price Items

Less hence notify
airer of the following:
Total of Nett Iltem E‘%?:Evley belore/after spray painting

» To display damaged pari(s) during rgsumy
© SPBCial Nettiems $ 245.00 o Parts prices are subject 10 confirmation

« Third party survey is on & "Without Prejudice” basis

Total Parts Cost $ 1,893.35 » No lllegal moddn.a’lanﬁ} Is allowed

Labour

Total

Date:
The above total will be subjected to 7% G.S.T. \%\0\

OSupplemm‘ ary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject 10 !u 3| approval from Insurance Company

$ 2,090.00

m0W1E"J-_'_:'-" by Renairat
$ 3,983.35 Signatue:

Name of Surveyor § (\TuwHW\ ‘FH—{ q '3-}‘{-‘{ /é_} W S‘Y}f

Company : L [(l) '

Surv

ey conducted on : |4 ’ < hﬂl at (J 5! ;)Hx
| { /

Remarks By Surveyor

(a)
(b)
(c)

(d)
(e)

The repair of this vehicle is authorized / is not authorized until further notice.

Recommended Days of Repair 0 02 day(s)

Resurvey : @lred / Not Required @4/)\1‘@ Li—{ /74 -wé

Excess $ [k / f)
Signature of surveyor : M Date: N/Q//?'




" ) ESTEEM
"= PERFORMANCE

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 259, 569536.
Tel: +65-6484 1221 Fax: +65-6484 7829 Website: www.esteemperf.com.sg

Spare Parts
Vehicle No. SLF 6832 C Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model : TOYOTA PRIUS Year Manufacture 2016
Chassis No JTDKB3FU403531814 Engine No.
Cost/ List
S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor
1 |Rear number plate 1 |$45.00 SN X A
2 |Reverse sensor 1 |$200.00 SN x A
3 |Rear bumper 1 [$497.50 ole—
4 |Rear bumper clip 10 |$40.00 W
5 |Rear bumper side retainer LH 1 [$112.70 x N4
6 |Rear bumper side retainer RH 1 [$112.70 ik
7 |Rear bumper reinforcement 1 |3398.90 T ¥ WA
8  |Rear bumper lower garnish centre 1 |$582.60 el
g |Rear bumper lower garnish LH 1 [$149.70 o
10 |Rear bumper lower garnish RH 1 [s149.70 X ]
11 |Rear bumper tow cover 1 [s31.70 A
12 |RH rear fender undershield 1 [$92.30 £\
13 |RH rear fender undershield clip 10 [$30.00 < )
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired. then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 5695360 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829

Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N
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ESTEEM

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 259, 569536
Tel +65-6484 1221 Fax: +65-6484 7829 Website: www.esteemperf.com.sg

Labour
Vehicle No. : SLF 6832 C Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model : TOYOTA PRIUS Year of Manufacture : 2016
S/INo Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, END PANEL, SPARE
TYRE COMPARMENT) $800.00 Zov
2 |TO PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, END PANEL, SPARE
TYRE COMPARMENT) $800.00 2 o
3 |[TO Check wiring $50.00 ;T
4 |To tuff coat. $50.00 X
5 |To transfer boot mechanism to new boot $120.00 X
6 |To conduct water leakage tests to ensure proper air and
sealing $120.00 X
7 |To remove & refit reverse sensor $150.00 "_7\')'

Note: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary.

Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N




\b\‘\% @ k‘k’oa

ﬁ fsn.-ﬂ" ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD
5 PERFORMANCE 3% hs Moo, ind park2 xor-251/ 256, seosse.

Tel: +65-6484 1221 Fax: +65-6484 7829 Waobslte: www.esteemperf.com.sg

Repair Estimates SLF6832C

Faalised

Parts (a) Cost/ List Price ltems $ ID(“U 2,197.80
PlusiLess _ 25% s 210D se04s

Total of Cost/ List $ E“U-[??' 1,648.35

(b) Nett Price Items

Less

Total of Nett Item

Lo
Wi

‘(c] Special Nett ltems $ 245,00
Total Parts Cost s JU0(UF 180335
Labour S q&) (U 2,090.00
Total s 120007 3ss33s
The above fotal will be subjected to 7% G.S.T.
Name of Surveyor : T““J[’M’\ ‘F}-Lf 1 "S‘}‘F? /6:} ‘H ?Y”ﬂ
(
Company : l-'[
Survey conducted on : I ! S !l__q at P 51 ?‘“’
Remarks By Surveyor .
(a) The repair of this vehicle is authorized / is not autharized until further notice. g “ "G [M@“‘#‘) ey
(b) Recommended Days of Repair : 0 az day(s)

(c) Resurvey : @md!Nu!Requlmﬂ ﬁw‘la‘jl) "{f‘l'i"/é'

% A
(d) Excess s _ > o f
(e) Signature of surveyor : ; w-’ Date: H!/ 9;//?
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ESTEEM ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD
‘ PERF OB IIANCE s e s e e coanoutans

Spare Parts .
Vehicle No. : SLF 6832 C Submit By : Carmen Lim
Make & Model : TOYOTA PRIUS Year Manufacture : 2016
ChassisNo : JTDKB3FU403531814 Engine No. :
' Cost/ List
S/No, Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor

1 |Rear number plate A 1 |s45.00 SN X

2 |Reverse sensor 1 |$200.00 S.N ¥

3 |Rear bumper 1 |s4s7.50 _ |~

s |Rear bumper clip 10  |$40.00 Ar—"

5 |Rear bumper side retainer LH 1 |st1270 ' x

6 |Rear bumper side retainer RH 1 [s112.70 4

7 .. |Rear bumper reinforcement - 1 |sass.00 t

""s . |Rear bumper lower garnish centre 1 |sse2.60 A"

g |Rear bumper lower garnish LH 1 |s149.70 o

10 |Rear bumper lower garnish RH 1 |s149.70 X

11 |Rear bumper tow cover 1 [s31.70 X

12 |RH rear fender undershield 1 [$92.30 A

13 |RH rear fender undershield clip 10 [$30.00 <

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge
~ill be charged accordingly under supplementary.
;lk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 56953¢ Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829 ¢
“ompany Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N

. 1120 [

Scanned with CamScanner



4

? ESTEEM ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD.
P EHMMMIM Bk 5033 Ang Mo Kio,Ind Park 2 401-251/ 259, 569536,

Tel: +65-6484 1221 Fax: +65-5484 7823 Waebsilo: www.esteemperf.com.sg

Labour
Vehicle No.  : SLF 6832 C Submit By : Carmen Lim
Make & Model : TOYOTA PRIUS Year of Manufacture : 2016
SINo Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1_|TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, END PANEL, SPARE
TYRE COMPARMENT) $800.00 Zov
2 |TO PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, END PANEL, SPARE
.. | |TYRE COMPARMENT) $800.00 200
3 |TO Check wiring $50.00 0
4 |To tuff coat. $50.00 X
5 |To transfer boot mechanism to new boot $120.00 X
6 |To conduct water leakage tests to ensure proper air and
7 |To remove & refit reverse sensor $150.00 40’

Note: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the extemnal affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary.

@ ' -9
Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N

- %0

m—
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' /d /4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
- 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: CS/INC19008514/T1qd3e2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  11-06-2019 |||||‘|I|||||||||||“I||‘|
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: FIONA SHEN Code: INC4
G b Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJF 1195P Veh. Inspected SLF 8832C
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1043823-001 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ANNIE KOH Assign Date 14/05/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JTDKB3FU403531814 Colour WHITE
Odometer 242492 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[195/65 R15 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  02/02/2019 Inspect Date / Time 14/05/2019 (05:15 PM )
Survey held at 385 SIN MING DRIVE
Repairer ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R Page No.:10of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLF 6832C
Canditior Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (gj) (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 497.50 497.50
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH NOT NECESSARY 112,70 -
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH NOT NECESSARY 112.70 -
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 398.90 -
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH CENTRE CcuT 582.60 582.60
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH LH NOT NECESSARY 149.70
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH RH NOT NECESSARY 149.70
1|REAR BUMPER TOW COVER NOT NECESSARY 31.70
1|RH REAR FENDER UNDERSHIELD NOT NECESSARY 92.30 -
10|RH REAR FENDER UNDERSHIELD CLIP NOT NECESSARY 30.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -549.45 -280.02
1,648.35 840.08
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 45.00
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 200.00
245.00 -
LABOUR
TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT 800.00 200.00
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, END PANEL, SPARE
TYRE COMPARMENT).
TO PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT 800.00 200.00
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, END PANEL, SPARE
TYRE COMPARMENT).
TO CHECK WIRING. 50.00 30.00
TO TUFF COAT. NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
TO TRANSFER BOOT MECHANISM TO NEW BOOT. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TESTS TO ENSURE NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
PROPER AIR AND SEALING.
TO REMOVE & REFIT REVERSE SENSOR. 150.00 30.00
2,090.00 460.00

Report Ref No. CS/INC19008514/T1qd3e2
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Page No.:2 of 2
| GRAND TOTAL [ 3.933.35[ 1,300.08]
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | [ | 1,300.08]
Report Ref No. CS/INC19008514/T1qd3e2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng, PE,
MInsStAEA, MASME MIRTE
Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




